
THE STATE BAR OFFICE OF ADMISSIONS 

OF CALIFORNIA  MCLE PROVIDER CERTIFICATION DEPARTMENT 

 
 

MULTIPLE ACTIVITY PROVIDER RENEWAL APPROVAL 
 
December 1, 2011 
 
Carl Oppedahl 
OPPEDAHL PATENT LAW FIRM LLC 
PO Box 5940 
Dillon, CO 80435 
 
Re:  MCLE Multiple Activity Provider Approval 
 For the Period: January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2014 
 Provider Number: 15406 
 
Dear Carl Oppedahl:   
 
The request by OPPEDAHL PATENT LAW FIRM LLC to renew its status as a Multiple Activity 
Provider has been approved for the period noted above.   
 
All Minimum Continuing Legal Education (MCLE) Providers are expected to conform to the 
State Bar of California’s MCLE rules which can be found here. 
 
Please remember that it is the responsibility of a Multiple Activity Provider to determine whether 
a presented topic includes any subfield credit, as well as to accurately compute the hours of 
California MCLE credit.  These and other Provider responsibilities can be found here.   
 
Please be sure that you are using the State Bar’s most current forms including the Record of 
Attendance, Evaluation Form, and Certificate of Attendance found here.    
 
If, upon review of the above information, you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Jonita Rose 
Administrative Assistant II 
State Bar of California 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
(415) 538-2137 
jonita.rose@calbar.ca.gov  
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